From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Bob Asher”; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Yvette Moore

Subject: RE: Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan (Part 4)

Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:03:00 PM

Attachments: approved_linerTest_3002538256_Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan.pdf
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Mr. Asher:

Notes:
e This release occurred on State surface and mineral ownership. All correspondence and
communications must include NMSLO.
e Release areais in LPC habitat. BLM timing stipulations are in effect.

NMOCD approves of the proposed liner integrity test for the lined facility. Please provide photo
documentation of the cleaned liner and results of the liner integrity test in next report.

Like approval from NMSLO required.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: Waylon BMD State #8 Characterization Plan (Part 4)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com
mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com

[APPROVED ]

By Olivia Yu at 3:55 pm, Apr 30, 2018

NMOCD approves of the
proposed liner integrity test for
incident: nOY1735250845.



Oyu
Approved

Oyu
Text Box
NMOCD approves of the proposed liner integrity test for incident: nOY1735250845. 























Waylon BMD State #8 éeog resources
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Figure 3

Horizontal Sample Point(s)
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Appendix D

Form C-141 Initial
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